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REQUEST FOR COMMITTEE ACTION
To: Joe Dill, Chairman, Committee on Planning & Development
From: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator, Department of Community Planning and

Development

Department: Planning Department

Item Title: Tire Ordinance Discussion

Action Taken by Committee Draft Ordinance presented to County Council to amend Section 3 of Ordinance
previously (include dates 4771, regulating the storage of used and/or waste tires.

when Item was discussed):

Motion Requested Today: Approval

Staff Recommendation: Approval

Impact of Action:

Funding Amount/Source:

Requested by: Councilor Ballard

Staff Representative:

List of Attachments: Memo to Council and Draft Ordinance

03/31/2016 various

Date Submitted Approved by the County Administrator Council District
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Taylor and County Council Members
FROM: Councilor Lynn Ballard

DATE: March 11, 2016

During the Requests and Motions portion of the Regular Council Meeting on Tuesday,
March 15, 2016, | will be introducing an Ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 4771,
which prohibits the outdoor storage of used tires for sale, to address the outdoor
storage of used tires on lots over one acre in size. | will request that this Ordinance be
referred to the Planning and Development Committee.

This memorandum shall serve as notice under Council Rule lI (B).

County Square * 301 University Ridge ® Suite 2400 #Greenville, SC 29601-3681 oFax (864) 467-7358



